

HAMLET OF NEUANLAGE

Monday May 30, 2016

7:30 pm

PRESENT: Brittany Hoskins, chairperson: Martha Krahn, Secretary Treasurer: Gabriel Benoit Councilor at large: Tom Madden Subdivision Representative.

Location: Brittany Hoskins home

Call to order at 7:32 pm

CARRIED Hoskins/Benoit

MOTION::To adopt the Agenda

CARRIED: Hoskins/Benoit

MOTION: To accept the minutes of April 25th meeting.

CARRIED: Hoskins/Madden

Roads

1. Repair of Main Street is scheduled for the week of June 13th.
2. The RM will be notified to grade the roads this week and Oiling, will for most roads, commence in the next week by Prairie Energy Resources.
If the boils are not repaired they will have to come back at a later date.
3. Lyndale Trucking has been notified to begin the process of fixing the boils the soil is to be hauled to the Heritage Park and to the property at the end of Main Street, owned by George Krahn.

Community Center

1. The building is scheduled to be moved on the 13th of June. Digging and concrete work are to start once the permit is given.
2. MuniCode has given report that was sent to the Hamlet board May 26, 2016
3. Chad Zacharias has sent a site engineered drawing and stamped drawing .

Street Lights

Street lights plan has been signed and returned to SaskPower, estimate installment will be in 6 weeks to 2months,

Open Discussion

1. **MOTION: Request the RM of the progress on the Sea Can Bylaw Appeals to be rewritten , and why the delay.**

CARRIED: Benoit/Hoskins

2. Postal Boxes are all installed and the mail seems to be received by residence.
3. Annual Picnic, September 10th at the Pembroke Park

Motion: Brittany will hire "balloons by Warren" and "King Castle & Events" for the Picnic entertainment for the children.

CARRIED: Hoskins/Benoit

4. Stop signs have been repaired.
5. B&D Septic will be starting June 6th with the pump outs
6. Indemnity for meetings
7. Animal Bylaw -limit the amount of dogs that a resident may have per property. Will be brought to the Annual Meeting , a pound is required to enforce the Bylaw and at the present time the RM does not have a pound.

Next Meeting July 4th, 2016 at 7:00 pm

MOTION: Adjournment at 8:40 pm

: CARRIED: Krahn/Madden